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Liz Schofield

From:
To:
Sent:
Subject:

"Hyde, James" <JamesHyde@barnsley.gov.uk>
"'Liz Schofield'" <liz@kustomsport.co.uk>
14 October 2008 15:13
RE: Stables at The Granary, Swaithe (2008/0876)

Hi Liz,

Is there any development on the requested information so we can move forward with the application? If
no details are forthcoming we will have to determine the application with the information we have on file.

Regards

James Hyde BA (Hons' MA
Planning Officer

Phone: 01226 772683
Fax: 01226772591
Email: jamesllyde@})anlsley.gov.uk

Bamsley MBC, DellClopment Control, POBox 604
Bamsley, 870 9FF

From: Liz Schofield [mailto:liz@kustomsport.co.ukj
sent: 03 September 2008 14:11
To: Hyde, James
Subject: Re: Stables at The Granary, Swaithe (2008/0876)

Dear James,

Gary is out of the country until the middle of next week, so I will be answering your questions, as soon as
Gary is in a position to do so.

Regards - Liz

---- Original Message ----
From: Hyde, James
To: 1jz@kustomspoIl.cO.uk~
Sent: Wednesday, September 03, 20081:49 PM
Subject: Stables at The Granary, Swaithe (2008/0876)

Liz,

Having reviewed the application for the proposed stables at the above address, I have the foilowing
questions;

1. Are the horses owned by the occupants of the Granary or are the stables to be hired out to
people from outside the hamlet?

2. Where are the horses currentiy stabled and why are they to be relocated?
3. What is the paddock currently used for?
4. The paddock seems to be enclosed by post and rail fencing the majority of the way around

except for the area to the rear of the dweiling. Would this remain the case?

I would be grateful if you could provide me with information relating to the above as soon as possible, in
order for the application to progress.

Regards

15/10/2008


